MEETING OF COUNCIL 8 FEBRUARY 2021

Iltem 8.1 Parliamentarian and Departmental Letters received by the Mayor

Appendix 2 Email from Steve McGhie MP - Diamond interchange at the junction of Bulmans/Clarkes
Road and Western Highway in Melton - dated 30 December 2020

Rebecca Bartlett

Subject: FW: Request for update on the timeline for the construction of a diamond
interchange at the junction of Bulmans/Clarkes Road and Western Highway in
Melton.

From: Stephen McGhie [mailto:Stephen.McGhie@parliament.vic.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 December 2020 8:24 AM

To: Kathy Majdlik <Kathym@melton.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Request for update on the timeline for the construction of a diamond interchange at the junction of
Bulmans/Clarkes Road and Western Highway in Melton.

Kathy thank you for your letter.

As you would know there has never been funding for the diamond interchange you refer to.

While | cannot provide a timeline | can assure you that | have submitted a budget bid for the May 2021 budget for
funding for that interchange and a business case for the Western Highway.

I am happy to discuss these issues with council at any time.

Regards

Steve McGhie

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Dec 2020, at 11:56 am, Kathy Majdlik <Kathym @ melton.vic.gov.au> wrote:

Good morning,
Please find attached correspondence from Mayor Kathy Majdlik in regards to Bulmans Road.
Kind regards,

Naomi Brett

Executive Assistant Officer — Mayor and Councillors Office | Melton City Council
P: 03 9747 7105

E: naomib@melton.vic.gov.au
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The information in this message is privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby
notified to delete the message and that any dissemination, copying or use of its content is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the Melton City

Council.
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